

## Dolores Bears Booster Club Meeting Minutes

October 2, 2023

**Present:** Rylee Jo Kiddo; President, Kim Parr; Treasure, Staci Cost; Secretary, Kendra Schmittel

The meeting was called to order at 5:06 PM by Rylee Kiddo.

**Secretary Minutes:** Motion made by Rylee to approve of the minutes from the September 5th Booster Club Meeting. The motion was seconded by Kim and the motion passed.

**Treasurer's Report:** Kim shared the treasurer's report for September. The beginning balance was \$5,168.68. Total income was \$5226.05 and total expenses were \$2,859.94. The ending balance was \$7,534.79. Staci made a motion to approve the treasurer's report. Rylee seconded and the motion passed.

**Concessions Report:** There was an issue with an order showing up that was not ordered by Kim. We used the items, so it is not an issue at this time except we don't know who ordered the items. Kim left a message with the rep for Coca Cola to figure it out. There were items that were ordered that did not show up from Coca Cola. Booster was not invoiced for the items, although we don't know when items are not available. Kim and Staci shopped to restock the concessions after homecoming. Kim ordered the jalapeños and individual relish packets from Amazon. A group email to all sponsors went out for this week Thursday's 10/5/23 concessions.

Student Government: No representatives present

## **Operation Graduation:**

• Kendra reported about Operation Graduation from the previous year.

- Kendra has everything from Operation Graduation from last year.
- She had to get new checks to pay for things.
- Barb Smith is going to help deliver the check to the seniors that are here and the rest will be mailed out to the other seniors.
- She has a flash drive, all the minutes in a 3 ring binder and accordion folder, post office key, donation folders, donation bins, Shelly has all the flamingos already
- Empire Electric's deadline for requesting money is September 14th. Since Operation Graduation has not switched over to next year's class yet, Kendra sent the submission and made sure it was approved for the ask of \$1000. She let them know that the new board would be in place in October and Katie Mikkelson could be a contact.
- Need to put the submission for request to Empire Electric on the August Booster agenda next year.
- 12 hours of Mesa Verde is another early one in January/February. All you need to do is volunteer. The event usually falls on Mother's Day Weekend. They usually donate \$1500.00
- Used the Band App to communicate with parents and they did not have a great response.
- Had the event at the Rec Center. It went well with games that Josh Robson created.
- Had students complete a survey re: prizes, food, games and where.
- Everyone got one big prize and a small prize.
- The checks will be given out to each Senior.
- The bank account has \$1000 left.
- Dolores Ski Swap is going to be a fundraiser for operation graduation starting this year and will continue to belong to operation graduation as long as someone wants to keep running it.
- Crumble Cookie was a good fundraiser for parent teacher conferences (PTC). There is a rule that you can not sell within 30 minutes before or after lunch.
- Mailed requests for funds from businesses went well. The businesses and school board liked to have the students stop by and request the finds.
- Request from the Rotary Club Bingo Night. Their meetings are at 6:00 AM. They let you choose the bingo night. Needs to be advertised well

with facebook, announcements, handouts to go home with kids in Elementary. You can raffle prizes. They made chili.

## **OLD BUSINESS:**

- Homecoming will update the document about how to make concessions run smooth.
- Advertising Booster Club
  - HS Facebook is Susan Burger
  - MS Facebook is Katherine Freeman
  - Filling open positions unable to fill open positions at this time.
- Signature Card Staci to follow up with Dolores State Bank
- Scoreboard up and running
  - Rylee to touch base with Mr. Garver regarding getting advertising on the board for the booster club sponsors.

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

- Ski swap is going to become a fundraiser for operation graduation. Happening on November 11, 2023. Kim will get the flyers out this year. Shelly and Megan have experience with the ski swap and are familiar with how to run the swap.
- Thank you cards from student council and the cheerleaders
- PTC Feed the Teachers
  - October 16th
  - Rylee will get a count of teachers
  - Kim will call Kelly's Kitchen or Dolores Food Market
- New signs and brackets
  - Kim has ordered new brackets
  - Postponed further conversation for now to be continued at a meeting later this school year.

Next Meeting- Monday, November 6th, 2023 - 5:00 p.m. @ HS Library Meeting adjourned at 6:00 pm.

Notes submitted by S. Cost Secretary